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| GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS
PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE FORTY FOURTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF THE MEMBERS OF GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY 307" SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 01:00 P.M. AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, FOR THE PURPOSE OF TRANSACTING THE
FOLLOWING ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt;
a) the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31+
March, 2022 along with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon; and
b) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2022,

Registered Office By Order of the Board
Unit No. 204, 2 Fleor, For Geetanjali Trading and Investments
Welspun House, Kamala City, Lower ACRET Private Limited

Parel (W), Mumbai- 400013,
Contact:(022)400165500
Email:

Date: 23+ September, 2022 “amdevi, Mumbai 400 007.
Place: Mumbai

Regd. Office : 204, Welspun House, Kamala City, !__f}j +9122 4001 6500
Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel West g. . ;
‘ : [ g tanjal !

Mumbai - 400 013, Maharashtra, India. r' f:\,:iu@cgeeeiaan?fl'Igroup'm

Ne igroup.in

CIN : US5990MH1978RTC021048

‘




NOTES:-

1. AMEMBERENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

THE PROXIES TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF
OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY {50) AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE
NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY.

IN CASE A PROXY IS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED BY A MEMBER HOLDING
MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING
VOTING RIGHTS, THEN SUCH PROXY SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY
OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

2. Members attending the AGM are requested to bring with them the Attendance Slip
attached to the Annual Report duly filled in and signed and handover the same at the
venue of AGM. Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report while
attending the meeting.

3. Relevant documents referred to the accompanying Notice and the statements are open
for inspection by the members at the registerad office of the Company between 11.00
am. to 1.00 p.m. on all the working days excluding Saturdays, Sundays & FPublic
Holidays during the business hours up to the date AGM and the same is also available
for inspection by the members at the meeting,

4. Route Map of venue of Annual General Meeting is annexed to the Notice.
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Landmark: NSDL

Venue: Unit No. 204, 27 Floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, S B Marg, Lower Parel West,
Mumbai 400013.




GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65990MH1979PTC021049
Registered Office: Unit No. 204, 2nd Floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, S B Marg, Lower Parel West,

Mumbai 43013,
ATTENDANCE SLIP
Folio No.
(To be presented at the entrance)
[/We hereby record my/our presence at the 44t Annual

General Meeting of the Company at Unit No. 204, 2 Floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, S B Marg,
Lower Parel West, Mumbai 400013, on Friday, 30t September, 2022, at 01:00 p.m.

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE
MEETING VENUE.

Signature of the Member/Proxy

Proxy form
{Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration] Rules, 2014]

CIN : {U65990MH1979PTC021049

Name of the company | : GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered office : {Unit No. 204, 27¢ Floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, S B Marg, Lower Parel
West, Mumbai 400013,

Name of the Member(s):
Registered address:

E-mail 1d:

Folio No. / Client ID:

DP ID;

I / We, being the member{s} of
appoint

shares of the ahove mentioned company, hereby

1. Name;
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: , or failing him/her

2. Name:
Address:
E-mail I1d:
Signature: , or failing him/her

3. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:




Signature:

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 44"
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, 30t day of September, 2022 at
01:00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company located at Unit No. 204, 27 Floor, Welspun
House, Kamala City, § B Marg, Lower Parel West, Mumbai 400013 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolutio | Particulars of Resolution For ! Against
nNo.
Al To receive, consider and adopt; ;

a) the Audited Financial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 along
with the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon; and

b) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the
Company for the financial year ended 31st March,

2022,

Signed this day of , 2022

Signature of the Shareholder
Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of first Signature of second Signature of third

Proxy holder Proxy holder Proxy holder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.



Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Forty Fourth Annual Report of the Company and -
the audited financial statements for the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2022.
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" Consolidated (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Standalone (Rs. In Lakhs)
2021-2022 2020-2021 2021-2022 2020-2021 |
Operating Revenue 8540.95 277525 8813891 57753.56
Profit on sale of long term - - - -
investments
Other Income - 0.28 360.82 264.54
Total Income 8540.95 2775.53 | 88499.73 58018.10 |
Total Expenditure 2407.83 3465.79 75938.75 57262.28
Profit/Loss Before Tax 6133.22 {690.25) 12560.98 755.82
Exceptional ltem - - 796.04 564.31 |
Profit/Loss before extra-ordinary 6133.22 (690.25) 13357.02 1320.13
item
Less: Proviifion for Tax
Current (1700.00) (52580) | (348132 (148561
Earlier Year - ~ 75.63 (2.07) 100.99
Deferred Tax - - 110.44 34596
MAT Credit entitlement - - - (252.61)
Profit/Loss After Tax 4433.12 (31140.42) 1000712 {326.40)
Less: Minority Interest - -1 (1155.55} (118.51)
Add: Share of Profit from Associates - - - -
4433.12 (1140.42) 8851.57 (444.91)
Net P/L attributable to Shareholders
Add: Balance at the Beginning of the | (23413.08) | (22272.66) | (15846.78) (13867.41)
year
Less: Apprbpriations - - - -
Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserves (888.34) - (888.34) -
Less: Capital Redemption Reserve - - 745.24 {1490.48)
Less: Reversal due Preference share - - - (43.99)
redemption
Balance at the end of the year (19868.30} (23413.08) | (8628.80) - (15846.78)
Balance Carry Forward to Balance (19868.30) (23413.08) | (8628.80) (15846.78)
Sheet
Earnings per share of face value of 311.84 {80.22}) 622.66 {31.3¢)

Rs. 10 each {Basic & Diluted)
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During the year under review Standalone Revenue from the operation increased to Rs. 8540.95
Lakhs as Compared to Rs. 2775.25 Lakhs in the previous financial year. The Company earned
Profit After Tax of Rs. 4433.12 lakhs as compared to the loss in the previous financial year of Rs.

1140.42 Lakhs.

Consolidated

During the financial year 2021-22 the company has consolidated profit of Rs. 10007.12 Lakhs
as compared to loss of Rs. 326.40 Lakhs in the previous financial year.

DIVIDEND:

The Directors do not recommend any dividend on Equity Shares for the Financial Year ended
31st March, 2022.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Autherised Share Capital of the Company was Rs. 16,26,40,000/- divided into 62,60,000
equity shares of Rs. 10/- each, 80,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10 each, 20,00,000 Preference
Shares of Rs.10 each, 150 Preference Shares of Rs.100 each and 250 Non - Cumulative-
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100 each. The paid-up equity share capital of the company
was Rs, 1,42,15,840/- divided into 14,21,584 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as at 31st March

2021. During the financial year under review, there was no change in the Share Capital of the
Company. There is no change in share capital during the year.

SFER A

During the year, Mr. Ashwin Dani and Mrs. Ina Ashwin Dani have transferred 6,41,333 and
6,96,565 equity shares respectively to INAASHWIN Trust,,

Mr. Ashwin Suryakant Dani and Mrs. Ina Ashwin Dani continues to hold 83,685 shares and 1
share respectively.

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company which has occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company to which
the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

NSFERTO E

During the year under review an amount of Rs. 888.34 lakhs was transferred to Statutory
Reserves.




' GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
U65990MH1979PTC021049

REGISTRATION AS A CORE INVESTMENT COMPANY (“CIC")

The C'ompany is régistered as a Non-Deposit taking Systemically Important - Core Investment
Company {“CIC-ND-SI"} under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (“RBI Act”).
During the financial year under review, the Company complied with all the applicable regulations
notified by the Reserve Bank of India.

The Company is continuing operation as “Non-Deposit taking Systemically Important Core
Investment Company” {“CIC-ND-SI").

NON-ACCEPTANCE OF DEPOSITS:

During the Year, your Company has not accepted any deposits within the méaning of Section 73
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). There was no deposit outstanding as on March 31, 2022,

As the Company is registered as “Non-Deposit taking Systemically Important Core Investment
Company” (“CIC-ND-SI"), it is prohibited from accepting Deposits under RBI guidelines.

Your Company is engaged in the business of holding securities and investments in the form of
Shares, warrants, debentures and other Securities. Its activities do not involve any expenditure on
Technology and Research and Development; therefore, the other particulars as per the Rule 8 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not required to be submitted. The Company is not energy
intensive. However, every effort is made to ensure optimum use of energy by using energy-
efficient computers, processes and other office equipments. Constant efforts are made through
regular/ preventive maintenance and upkeep of existing electrical equipment to minimize
breakdowns and loss of energy.

The Company is continuously making efforts for induction of innovative technologies and
techniques required for the business activities. Foreign Exchange earnings and Foreign Exchange
Outgo have remained nil during the year.

Directors

During the year under review, Mr. Bharat Gosalia was appointed as an Additicnal Non-Executive
Director by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 27% September 2021 upon receiving
approval from RBI vide its letter dated 23 August, 2021. The said appointment was confirmed
by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 30% September, 2021 and Mr. Bharat
Gosalia was designated as a Non-Executive Director of the Company. '

Therefore, as on 31st March 2022, Mr. Ashwin S. Dani (DIN: 00009126), Mrs. Ina A, Dani (DIN:
00053695), Mr. Harish N. Motiwalla (DIN: 00029835) and Mr. Bharat Gosalia (DIN: 09169451}

were the Directors of the Company.
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Key M__ anagerial Personnel (KMPs)

During the year under review, Mr. Mukesh Desai, was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer
(CFOJ and Principal Officer of the Company with effect from 1% May, 2021.

As on 31 March, 2022, Mr. Mukesh Desai, Principal Officer & Chief Financial Officer and Mr.
Prabhu Chettiyar, Company Secretary were Key Managerial Personnel under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules issued thereunder. Subsequently, Mr. Prabhu Chettiyar, Company
Secretary resigned with effect from 30% August 2022,

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157 MAR(:H
2022: _

During the year under review, the Board of Directors met 6 {Six) times viz;

Sr. No, Date of the Meeting
1. 274 April, 2021
2. 30t June, 2021
3. 27t September, 2021
4, 26t November, 2021
5. 30t November, 2021
6. 11t February, 2022
Sl | Name of the Director DIN No. of Meetings| No. of Meetings|
No. _ Held attended
1} | Ashwin Suryakant Dani 00009126 | 6 6
2} | Ina Ashwin Dani 00053695 | 6 6
3) | Harish Narendra Motiwalla 00029835 | & 6
4} | *Bharat Ishwarlal Gosalia (09169451 | 6 3

* Mr. Bharat Gosalia was appointed with effect from 27t September 2022, so he was present in the
board meetings held thereafter.

Committees:

Following are the various Committees formed by the Company in accordance with the RBI
notification no. RBI/2019-20/88 DOR. NBFC (PD} CC No. 102/03.10.001/2019-20 dated 4%
November, 2020.

1. Risk Management Committee {RMC);

The Risk Management Committee consists of Principal Officer and Heads of various verticals,
who are responsible for evaluating the overall risks faced by the Company including
liquidity risk.

During the year under review, Mr. Kalpesh Bajaria ceased to be a Member of the Committee
and Mr. Mukesh Desai and Mrs. Rucha Gadgil were inducted in the Committee.
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Following is the composition of the RMC as on 31st March, 2022.;

2.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

Risk Management Committee : -
Sr.No. |Name of the Designation Head/Member
Member
1. *Mr. Mukesh Desai CFO & Principal Officer Head
2. | #Mr. Kalpesh Bajaria General Manager Member
3. **Mr. Prabhu Chettiyar Company Secretary Member
4. ##Mrs. Rucha Gadgil Manager Accounts Member

*  Appointed with effect from 15t May, 2021.
# Transferred to other group company with effect from 6t December, 2021.

#3# Appointed in the place of Mr. Kalpesh Bajaria, with effect from 11% February, 2022.
** Resigned w.e.f 30t August, 2022,

During the year, four RMC meetings were held on the following dates

29t June 2021, 24t September 2021, 24 November 2021 and 9t FeBruary 2022,

Sr. Name of the Member No. of Meeting| Meetings
No. Held Attended
1. | *Mr. Mukesh Desai 4 4
2. | #Mr. Kalpesh Bajaria 4 3
o3| **Mr. Prabhu Chettiyar 4 4
_ 4, | ##Mrs. Rucha Gadgil 4 1

* Appomted with effect from 15t May, 2021,
# Transferred to other group company with effect from 6% December, 2021.

## Appointed in the place of Mr. Kalpesh Bajaria, with effect from 11% February, 2022,
** Resigned w.e.f 30t August, 2022,

Asset Liability Managment Committee (ALCO);

The ALCO Committee is responsible for ensuring adherence to risk tolerance/ limits set by
the Board as well as implanting the liquidity risk management strategy of the Company.
Following is the composition of the ALCO Committee members:

Asset Liability Management Committee : _
Sr.No. | Name of the Designation | Head /Member
Member
1. *Mr. Mukesh Desai CFO & Principal Officer ‘Head
2. #Mr. Kalpesh Baijaria General Manager Member
3. **Mr. Prabhu Chettivar Company Secretary | Member
4. ##Mrs. Rucha Gadgil Manager Accounts Member

* Appointed with effect from 1 May, 2021.

# Transferred to other group company with effect from 6% December, 2021.
##Appointed in the place of Mr. Kalpesh Bajaria, with effect from 11 February, 2022,
**Resigned w.e.f. 30t August, 2022,
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During the year four ALCO meetings were held on the following dates

29% june 2021, 24t September 2021, 24% November 202 1. and 9% February 2022.

Sr. Name of the Member No. of Meeting Meetings
No. Held Attended |
1. | *Mr. Mukesh Desai 4 4
2. | #Mr. Kalpesh Bajaria 4 3
3. | **Mr. Prabhu Chettiyar 4 4
4. | ##Mrs. Rucha Gadgil 4 1

* Appointed with effect from 15t May, 2021,

#Transferred to other group company with effect from 6% December, 2021,
##Appointed in the place of Mr. Kalpesh Bajaria, with effect from 11t February, 2022.-
**Resigned w.e.f. 30" August, 2022,

The parent CIC in the group or the CIC with the largest asset size, in case there isno 1dent1ﬁabie parent
CIC in the group, shall constitute a Group Risk Management Committee {GRMC). The GRMC shall report
to the Board of the CIC that constitutes it and shall meet at least once in a quarter. The composition of
GRMC shall be as under:

(i) The GRMC shall comprise minimum of five members, including executive members.

(ii) At least.two members shall be independent directors, one of whom shall be the Chairperson of the -
GRMC.

(iii} Members shall have adequate and commensurate experience in risk management practices.

Group Risk Management Committee
Sr n¢ | Name of the person Designation Chairman/Member
1. | Mr. Harish Motiwala Independent Director Chairman
2. | #Mr. Bharat Gosalia Principal Officer / Director Member
3. ! *Mr. Kalpesh Bajaria General Manager Accounts and Finance | Member
4. | ¥*Mr. Prabhu Company Secretary Member
Chettiyar
5. | Mr. Viraf Mehta Special Invitee Member

*Transferred to other group company with effect from 6t December, 2021.

**Resigned w.e.f. 30t August, 2022

# Principal Officer upto 30% April 2021. Director w.e.f. 27t Sept 2021
During the year four GRMC meetings were held on the following dates

30% June 2021, 27 September 2021, 26% November 2021 and 11t Februéry 2022,

Sr. Name of the Member No. of Meeting Meetings
No. Held Attended
1. | Mr. Harish Motiwala 4 4
2. | Mr. Bharat Gosalia 4 4
3. | *Mr. Kalpesh Bajaria 4 3
4. | *Mr, Prabhu Chettiyar 4 4
5. | Mr. Viraf Mehta 4 4

*Transferred to other group company with effect from 6t December, 2021.
**Resigned w.e.f. 30% August, 2022
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TORS:

At the Annual General Meeting held on 30t November 2021, M/s. Khandhar Mehta & Shah were
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the pericd of 3 (Three) years, which shall
begin from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2021 ie. from FY'.
2021-22, till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2024 ie. FY

2023-24.

Accordingly, your Company has received the necessary certificate from M/s. Khandhar Mehta &
Shah, Chartered Accountants confirming that they satisty the criteria provided under Section 141
of the Companies Act, 2013 and are not dlsquallﬁed from continuing as the Statutory Auditors of

the Company

The auditors’ report for the year ended on 315t March, 2022 does not contain any qualifications,
reservations or adverse remarks.

There were no frauds reported by the Statutory Auditors under provisions of Section 143(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. . :

ubsidiarie

During the year under review, Rituh Holding and Trading Company Pvt. Ltd ("Rituh") ceased to be " -
a subsidiary of the Company w.e.f. 11t March 2022

Hence, as on March 31, 2022, Hitech Specialities Solutions Limited (HSSL) is the wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company and Hitech Corporation Limited was a listed subsidiary of the Company.

Associates
The Company does not have any Associate Company.

Igint Ventures

The Company does not have any Joint Venture Compaﬁies. :

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
prepared consolidated financial statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries and associate
companies which forms part of the Annual Report. A statement containing salient features of the
financial statements and other necessary information of the subsidiary companies in the format
prescribed under FORM-AQC-1 is included in the Annual Report as Annexure ‘A’,

IN L FINANCIA TROL

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial .
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the
design or operation was observed. '
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PARTICU _

The Company is registered as Core Investment Company with RBI. Thus, the provision of Section 186
except sub-section (1) of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

7 r 1
QRS RI

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013 the Directors state that:

(2) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2022, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule I to the Companies Act,
2013 had been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022 and of the profit and loss of the
Company for the year ended on that date; : .

{c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{d) The Dir,%Etors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis,

{e) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. :

{f) The Directors have laid down proper internal financial control and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and operating effectively.

ISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has laid down a Risk Management Policy, defining Risk profiles involving Strategic,
Technological, Operational, Financial, Liquidity, Organisational, Legal and Regulatory risks within a
well-defined framework. The Risk Management Policy acts as an enabler of growth for the Company by
helping its businesses to identify the inherent risks, assess, evaluate and monitor these risks
continuously and undertake effective steps to manage these risks.

The Risk Management Committee consist of the members as mentioned hereinabove were appointed
in accordance with the requirements provided RBI notification no. RBI/2015-20/88 DOR.NBFC (PD)
CC. No.102/03.10.001/2019-20 dated 4™ November 2019 to review the robustness of the Risk
Management Policy. The periodical update on the risk management practices and mitigation plan of the
Company are to be placed before the Board of Directors. The Board periodically shall review updates
and findings and suggest areas where internal controls and risk management practices can be

improved.

CRED NG

At present the Company does not have any outstanding Non Convertible Debentures pending for -
redemption so credit rating is not required '
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EXTRACT OF ANN{IAL RET!}R&

' In accordance w;th the pl"QVlSiOI‘lS of the Compames Act 2013 the Annual Return in the
prescnbed format  is avaﬂab_}e_ _ :'at the We’osxte of the company.  at
https://geetanjaligroup.in/display/investor. - : ’ -

SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had appointed M/s.
Robert Pavrey & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries .as Secretarial Aud}tor of the
Company. The Report of the Secretarial Auditor is attached as “Annexure - ",

PARTICULARS OF OYEES:

During the financial year under review, the Company has no employee covered under Rule-
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, as amended.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the year; the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangement / transactions
with related jarties which were not in the ordinary course of business or not on arms’ length
basis. The Company had not entered in to any transaction with related party that could be
considered as material. The related party transactions are disclosed under the Notes to
Financial Statements for the year 2021-22.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, iF ANY:

There is no ‘change in the nature of business carried on by the Company. The Company has
'_.'not changed the class of busmess in which the Company has an interest.

| .'_-".'SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY -

: The Company does not have prescnbed number of employees to frame the policy on Sexual
" "Harassment of Women at Workplace pursuant to the provisions of Sexual Harassment of
Woman at Workp}ace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013. However, as good
corporate governance practice the Company follows the strict guidelines to protect the rights
of woman at workplace..

The company did not receive any such complaints during the year.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (“CSR"}:

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. The
Company is an NBFC {CIC) registered Company and its major income is from dividend received
by it which is exempted while calculating the net profit of the Company for the purpose of
eligibility requirements for CSR spendings. Therefore, pursuant to the provisions of Section 135
of the Companies Act, 2013, gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year
was NIL. o
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THER DISC
Your Compaﬁy duﬁng the financial year ended March 31, 2022;

a} has complied with Secretariai Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India on Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings. -

b} There have been no significant and material orders passed by the regulators, courts and
tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company’s operations in future.

¢} The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, votihg
or otherwise. '

DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI:

i. List of group entities that were not consolidated in the Consolidated Financial

Statement
a. Asian Paints Limited
Name of the entity Asian Paints Limited
Type of business Manufacturer of Paints, Adhesives and other
decorative products
Debt-equity ratio 0.00
Asset siie 19908.33 crores |
Profitability of last two years FY 2020-21 - 3051.80 Crore
FY 2021-22 ~ 3134.71 crores
Nature and type 6f exposure on the entity Equity Holding of 4.77%

Total exposure of the CIC towards non- | 1167.35 crores
financial business

Loans and Advances to the firms/Companies | NIL
in which Directors are interested

Investments by the loanee of the CIC in the | NA
shares of parent company and group
companies
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ii. Resins and Plastics Limite

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

Name of the entity

Resins and Plastics Limited

Type of business

Manufacturer of Synthetic Resins

Asset Size

10.90 Crores

Debt-equity ratio

I NA

Profitability of last two years

FY 2020-21 - 11.68 Crore

FY 2021-22 - 11.82 Crores

Nature and type of exposure on the entity Equity Holding of 8.08%
Total exposure of the CIC towards non- | 2.35crores

financial business

Loa;;s and Advances to the firms/Companies | NIL

in which Directors are interested

Investments by the loanee of the CIC in the | NA

shares of parent company and group

companies

iii. Gujarat Organics Limited

Name of the entity Gujarat Organics Limited

Manufacturer of Specialty Chemicals

Type of business

Asset Size

15.77 Crores

Debt-equity ratio

NIL

Profitability(Loss) of last two years

FY 2020-20 - {50.28) Crores

FY 2020-21 - 22.76 Crores

Nature and type of exposure on the entity Equity Holding of 0.50%
Total exposure of the CIC towards non- | 0.0004

financial business

Loans and Advances to the firms/Companies | NIL

in which Directors are interested

Investments by the loanee of the CIC in the | NA

shares of parent company and group

companies
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Registration/ licence/ authorisation, by
whatever name called, obtained from other
financial sector regulators

Penalties impoesed by RBI and other
regulators including strictures or directions
on the basis of inspection reports or other
adverse findings

E

If the auditor has expressed any modified NA
opinion{s) or other reservatien(s) in his -
audit report or limited review reportin
respect of the financial results of any
previous financial year or quarter which has
an impact on the profit or loss of the
reportable period, with notes on -

{1} How the meodified opinion(s) or other
reservation{s) has been resolved; or

(ii} If the same has not been resolved, the
reason thereof and the steps which the CIC

CKNOWLED NTS

Your Directors wish to express their appreciation and gratitude to all the employees at all levels for
their hard work, dedication and cooperation during the year.

Your Directors wish to éxpress their sincere appreciation for the excellent support and co-
operation extended by the Company’s shareholders, customers, bankers, suppliers, regulatory and
government authorities and all other stakeholders,

On behalf of the Board
For Geetanjali Trading & Investments Private Limited

« ?&
o @ i
oy, % 4
¥ ‘Ashwin S. Dani . Ina A. Dani

" Director (DIN: 00009126)  Director (DIN: 00053695)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 231 September 2022
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Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel} Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Geetanjali Trading and Investments Private Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Geetanjali Trading and Investments Private Limited
(hereinafter called “the Company™). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on March 31, 2022 (“Audit Period™) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the Audit Period according to the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and various rules (“Rules”) made thereunder; and
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder.

However, the Company as a promoter of a listed entity has filed disclosures and complied with the
following SEBI regulations to the extent of its applicability:

(D) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015. :

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has corplied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

Robert Pavrey & Associates
Company Secretaries

4/8, Santacruz Mansions, 2nd Floor, Santacruz (E), Mumbai 400055
Tel: +91 22 6710 0130/31 « Fax: +91 22 2610 8160 « Email: contact.us@rpacs.in
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We further report that, there were no events/actions in pursuance of:

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA™) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

(iii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

(v} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021;

(vi) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

(vil) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014,

(viii)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018

requiring compliance thereof by the Company during the Audit Period.

We further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on
examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, the Company has complied
with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

. Master Direction — Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Director (though the Company is not required to have Independent
Directors). The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
that took place during the Audit Period were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the board meetings, and agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, except for the board meetings held on April
27, 2021, November 26, 2021 and November 30, 2021 which was held at shorter notice with the
consent of all the Directors of the Company, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting,

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in
the minutes of the respective meetings of the Board or Committee thereof and no Director / Member
dissented on the decisions taken at such Board / Committee Meetings. The minutes of the general
meeting also record the total number of votes cast for the resolutions passed at such meetings.

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.




We further report that, during the Audit Period, no events occurred which had a bearing on the
'Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For ROBERT PAVREY & ASSOCIATES
C'ompany Secretaries

P

..-—F{—-’ﬁtl‘v&
Place: Mumbai ROBERT PAVREY
Dated: May 23, 2022 Proprietor
FCS 2928 CP. No. : 1848

UDIN: F002928D000370339

This report is to be read with Annexure A which forms an integral part of this report.




“Annexure A”

To,
The Members
Geetanjali Trading and Investments Private Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that
the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Whereever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.
For ROBERT PAVREY& ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
Place: Mumbai ROBERT PAVREY
Dated: May 23, 2022 Proprietor

FCS 2928 CP. No. : 1848
UDIN: F002928D000370339




KHANDHAR
MEHTA &
SHAH

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS
PRIVATE LIMITED {“the Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the “standalone financial statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
{(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the
profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors report, but does not include the

standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

+91 79 2646 1526,
W E-mail : kms@kmsindia.in
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In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard, based on the
draft Directors Report provided to us.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of us aken on the
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basis of these standalone financial statements.




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the apprapriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with thaose charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of Companies the Act,



Annexure ‘A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, that:

(a)

(b)

(c}

{d)

(e)

(f)

(e}

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standaione
financial statements of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in Annexure ‘B'. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the
standalone financial statements.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the provisions of section 197 of the Act
are not applicable to the Company.

{h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us, we further report that:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii.  The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Invpstgr
1 D'L?‘.--—" T ]
and Protection Fund by the Company. )
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V.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
{(which are material either individually or in the aggregate} have been advanced or loaned or
invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
{“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity {“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c} Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii} of Rule 11{e}, as provided under {(a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement,

As per the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, no dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.
Accordingly, compliance with the provisions of Section 123 of the Act is not applicable.

For KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH

Partner

. Gautam Mehta -

M. No.: 112626

UDIN: 22112626AKV0OSI8167

Date: May 31, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad




Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in Para 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our Report to the
Members of the Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022:

Statement on Matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Companies (Auditors Report} Order, 2020

{A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

{B) The Company does not have any intangible asset. Accordingly, paragraph 3(i){a}{B) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has a regular program for physical verification of fixed assets by which all the fixed
assets are verified at the end of the financial year. In our opinion, the periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records
produced before us, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, representation obtained from
Management and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings
have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022, for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended
in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

The Company is a Systematically Important - Non Deposit - Core Investment Company. Accordingly,
the Company does not have any physical inventory. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made investments
in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms and limited liability partnerships or other parties covered
in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly the provisions
of paragraph 3(iii) (a) to (f} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any loan to
parties covered under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has not given any
loans or guarantees and being an investment company, its investments are exem pted under section
186 {11) {b}, hence, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Act, as applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits, from the public as per the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India, to which the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other applicable provisions of the Act and the rules framed
there under apply. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1)
of the Companies Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3
{vi} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the
Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including dues pertaining to
Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statu es with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations gl\:gﬁf‘?ﬁfﬁ?&e are no
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undisputed dues which have remained outstanding as at the end of the financia! year, for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory referred to in sub-
clause {a) which have not been deposited on account of any disputes.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, there are no transactions that are not recorded in the books of account which
have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
income Tax Act, 1961 {43 of 1961).

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or Government or any Government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, the Company has availed term loans during the year which were applied for the
purpose for which the loans were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, the funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the
year for long-term purposes by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any loans
during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.

10

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer {including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3{x}{a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures {fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting on clause 3{x)(b)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

11

No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

No report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed in form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of the audit report.

As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

12

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

13

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with Section 188 of the Act, wherever applicable. The details of such related party transactions have
been disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards. Since this is Private Limited Company, provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not
applicable.

14

In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and
the nature of its business. AR

We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issye: 6 the Cdﬁ‘n_\nanv

during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of olm audit procedures.
. s
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15 According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records
produced before us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with them. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause {xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

16 The Company is registered under section 45 ~ IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as a

Systematically Important - Non Depasit - Core Investment Company.

The Company has chtained a Certificate of Registration {CoR} from the Reserve Bank of India as per
the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 for conducting activities relating to Non -Banking Financial
Activities

The Company is registered Under section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, as a systematically
Important Non Depaosit Core Investment Company

i. Thecompany isa Core investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India

ii. The company has obtained registration with RBI.

iii. The company has fulfilled the required criteria of a CIC

The Group has only one CIC as part of the Group,

17

The company has not incurred any cash loss in the current financial year. However, in the
immediately preceding financial year it had incurred loss amounting to Rs. 1126.95akhs.

18

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year to comply with the Guidelines
issued by RBI Vide its Circular RBI/2021-22/25 Ref.No.DoS.CO.ARG/SEC.01/08.91.001/2021-22
dated April 27, 2021 for appointment of 5tatutory Auditors. No issues, objections or concerns raised
by the outgoing auditor.

19

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, the pravisions of section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No.: 1255¥ \‘l??“‘\\

. Gautam Mehta
Partner

M. No.: 112626
UDIN: 22112626AKVOSIB167

Date: May 31, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad



Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in Para 2 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our
Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of the Company on the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2022:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial statements of
GEETANIJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED {“the Company”) as at March 31, 2022 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is respansible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to the standalone financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial
statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectiv_.. erial

respects.



evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to these standalone
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to these standalone financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to these
standalone financial statements includes those policies and procedures that {1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of these standalone financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to these standalone
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of out information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control with reference
to these standalone financia! statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

For KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No.: 12551207,

¥ A
CA. Gautam Mehty _
Partner AN
M. No.: 112626

UDIN: 22112626AKVOSI8167

Date: May 31, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad
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GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U55990MH1579PTCD21049

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

[INR in lakhs]

Particulars Note No. Asat Asat -
31st March, 2022 31st March, 202
I. JEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} jSharehoiders’ Funds
{a} Share Capital 3 142.16 142.16
{b} Reserves and Surplus 4 95,863.28 91,430.16
96,005.44 51,572.32
{2) |Non-Current Liabilities
{a) Long Term Barrowings S - -
{b) Long-Term Provisions 6 6.15 13.83
6.15 13.83
{3) |Current Liabilities
{a) Short Term Borrowings 7 29,000.00 34,603.52
{b} Other Current Liabilities 8 173.51 188.28
{c) Short Term Provisions 9 4.09 8.85
29,178.00 34,800.65
1,25,189.59 1,26,386.80
Il.  JASSETS
{1) |Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets 10 35.76 44.50
{b} Non-Current Investments 11 18,372.72 15,111.60
{c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 12 157.79 157.79
{d) Other Non-Current Assets 13 0.18 -
18,567.45 19,313.89
{2) [Current Assets
{a) Current Investments 14 1,04,627.70 1,04,627.70
{b} Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 1,965.78 2,339.78
{c) Short Term Loans & Advances 16 133 1.63
{d) Other Current Assets 17 26.33 103.80
1,06,622.14 1,07,072.91
1,25,189.59 1,26,386.80
Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report attached
Khandhar Mehta & Shah
Chartered Accountants

? utam Mehta
Partner

Registration No. 1255__12W

>

e K #

Membership No. - 112626

Place:

Date:

Al

T MAY i

2

Place: Mumbai
Date:

For and ¢n behalf of Board of
Geetanjali Trading and Investments Private Limited

_AaSe—

1

/ _————_—__.—_-_._—
Ashwin S, Dani 4 Ina A. Dani
Director (N ﬁ Director
DiN: 00009126 DIN: 00053695
Mukesh Desai hu Chettiyar
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary




GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : UsS5990MH1579PTC021049
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

For the year ended
Particulars No.
artic Note No. | 51t march, 2022
1 Revenue from operations 18 8,540.95 2,7715.25
2 Other Income 19 - 0.28
3 Total Income 8,540.95 2,775.53
4 |Expenses:
Employee Benefits Expense 20 77.42 77.45
Finance costs 21 2,177.87 3,254.59
Depreciation & Amortization expense 10 12.63 13.47
Other expenses 22 139.91 120.28
Total Expenses 2,407.83 3,465.79
S [Profit/ (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax {4-5) 6,133.12 (690.25)
6 |Extraordinary ftems - -
7 {Profit/ {Loss) before tax (6-7) 6,133.12 (690.25)
B [Tax expense;
- Current Tax {1,700.00) {525.80)
- Excess provision of tax of earlier years - 75.63
g [Profit/ {Loss) after tax {7-8) 4,433.12 {1,140.42)1
10 |JEarnings per equity share: 23
{1) Basic (in INR} 31181 (80.22)
J(2) Diluted (in INR) 31184 (80.22)
Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report attached
Khandhar Mehta & Shah
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 125512W

autam Mehta
Partner
Membership No. - 112626

e

R

Place; Ahmedabad

Date: 3\ MAY ?—m'z

«
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For and on behalf of Board of
Geetanjali Trading and Investments Private Limited

} Ashwin §. Dani o . Ina A Dani
Director ! "\\" ! Director
DIN: 00009126 DIN: 00053695

Mukesh Desai rabhu Chettiyar
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date:




GEETARIALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U65950MH1379PTC021045
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022
ir the year ended 31st.March,. § .
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -
Net Profit/{Loss) before tax and extracrdinary item £,133.12 (630.25)
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 12.63 13.47
{Profit] / Loss on sale / redemption of long term imvestments 19.19 3835
Finance costs 2.177.87 3,254.59
Operating Profit before working capital changes 834281 2,616.16
Adjustments for changes in :
Loans and advances 0.30 5.00
Current assets 7125 (B6.83}
Noen current liabillttes and provisions {7.68} -
Current liabilities and provisions (23.69) 30.92
Cosh Generoted from operations 8,384.02 2,585.25
Income Tax Paid [Net] {1,700.00) {514.78)}
Net Cosh generated fromt operoting aclivities 6,684.02 2,070.47
B. {ASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -
Purchase of Froperty, plant and equipment [4.88] {2.13)
Furchase of long term Investments - {2.45)
Praceeds from redemption of Preference Shares - 143743
Proceeds from sale of long term investments 719.70 -
Fixed depnsits with bank held under lien or in escrow account [nat) {1,028.46) (1,072.23}
Fixed depaosits with bank {net] 1,281.73 765.59
Net Cash g d irom Investing Activities 858.08 1,126.16
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
Proceeds from borrowings 13,000.00 15,000.00
Repayment of borrowings {18,603.52) (6,500.43)
Repayment of debentures - {12,500.00)
Finance costs paid {2,268.31} 16.629,3011
Net Cosh used In Financing Activithes (7,771.83) (6,629.73}
Net {Decrease}/fincrease in Cosh and Cash Equivalents [189.73) (3.433,1G]L
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 717.55 4,150.65
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 527.83 717.55
|Notes:
1 Cash and Cash equivalents comprises of :
Balances with bank In current account 68,72 69,50
Balances with bank in depgsit account 453,00 648.00
Cash in hang 0.10 005
527.82 717.55
2 The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set outin AS 3 - 'Cash Flow Statements’.
3 Since the Company is a core Investment company, purchase and sale of Inrvestments have been considered as part of 'Cash flow from IlwestlngL
activities' and interest earned (net] - INR 105.39 lakhs [Previous Year - INR 154.31 lakhs) and dividend eamed of INR §,435.56 lakhs [Previous Year
- INR 2,610.94 lakhs} hewe been considered as part of 'Cash Aow from opersting activities',
4 Direct taxes paid is treated as arising from operating activities and is not bifurcated between investing and financing activities.
5 Figures in brackets are outflows/ deductions. Previous year's figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary.

As per our report attached For and on behalf of Board of

Khandhar Mehta & Shah ) Geetanjali Trading and Investments Private Limited
Chartered Accountants .

Registratian Np. 125512W : .

Gautam Mehta ! " Q Ashwin S. Dani R Ina A. Dani

Partiner ‘% : { %77 Director Y] f-\\Direcwr

Membership No. - 112626 DIN: 00009126 DIN: 00053695
Mukesh Desai u Chettiyar
Chief Finsncial Officer Company Secretary

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Mumbal

Date: Date:

3] MAY 2022 3] MAYZ




GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN. NO- U65990MH1979PTC021049

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Geetanjali Trading and Investments Private Limited (the “Company”) is a private limited
company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
The Company has got classified as a Core Investment Company — Non-Deposit Taking —
Systernically Important (CIC-ND-SI) and has been granted registration on May 24, 2017. The
Company is engaged in the business of investments in shares and securities.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a)

b)

d)

€)

Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial
statements under the historical cost convention on accrual basis of accounting to comply in
all material respects with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, to the extent applicable and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI)
for Core Investment Companies.

The classification of assets and liabilities of the Company into current or non-current is
based on the Company's normal operating cycle and other criterion specified in the Schedule
Il to the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12
months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities on the date of financial statements and
reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statements are prudent and reasonable.
Actual results could differ from the estimates.

Revenue Recognition:

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the payment is established. Interest
income is recognised on the time proportion basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

The property, plant and equipment are stated at cost (net of cenvat credit, wherever
applicable) less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost includes
cost of acquisition including taxes, duties and other identifiable direct expenses incurred to
bring the assets to their present location and condition. Interest on borrowed funds
attributable up to the period assets are put to use is included in the cost of qualifying assets.
Freehold land (Plot at Gujarat) is measured at cost and is not depreciated.

Depreciation :




GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN. NO- U65990MH1979PTC02104%

e)

)

h)

Depreciation :

Depreciation is provided on all assets under written down value method over the useful life
of assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, The estimated useful life
over which assets are depreciated are as follows: -

Assets Useful life
Buildings 60 vears
Furniture & Fixtures 10 vears
Office Equipment 5 years
Computer 3 years
Plant & Machinery 15 years
Motor Car 8 years
Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one year
from the date on which such investments are made are classified as current investments. All
other investments are classified as long-term investments.

Long term investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term
investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the
management.

Current investments for each category shall be valued at lower of cost or market value and
the resultant decline, if any, is charged to revenue.

Unquoted preference shares in the nature of current investments shall be valued at cost or
face value, whichever is lower.

Loans and advances

Loans and advances given are classified under four categories i.e. (i) Standard Assets, (ii)
Sub-standard Assets, (iii) Doubtful Assets and (iv) Loss Assets as per directions issued by the
RBIL

Provision on loans and advances is made as per the provisioning requirements mentioned in
the directions issued by the RBI.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortization of ancillary costs, amortization of discounts
related to borrowings and foreign exchange to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment
to interest costs. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
construction of qualifying asset are capitalised as part of such asset till such time that the
asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.




GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN. NO- U65990MH1979PTC02104%

i)

D

k)

Employee Benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits:
Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount
in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.

(ii) Post-employment benefits:
a. Defined Contribution Plan:
Employee benefit in the form of Provident Fund is considered as defined contribution
plans and the contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the
year when the contribution to the respective funds is due.

b. Defined Benefit Plan — Gratuity / Other long-term benefits — compensated absences:
Company's Liability towards Defined Benefit Plans/ Long Term compensated
absences is determined by an independent actuary at the year-end using the project
unit credit method. Past service cost is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
average period until the benefits become vested. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as income or expense.
Obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows using a
discount rate that is determined by reference to the market yields, at the Balance
Sheet date, on Government Bonds where the currency and terms of the Government
Bonds are consistent with the currency and estimated terms of the defined benefit
obligation.

Provision for Taxation

Tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961), deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax
effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period).

The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are
recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the
assets can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry
forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual
certainty of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each Balance
Sheet date to reassess realisation.

Provisions and Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

The Company creates a provision when there exists a present obligation as a result of a past
event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of

the amount of the obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a

(i) possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company.

(ii) present obligations that arise from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of
the obligation cannot be made.




GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN. NO- U65990MH1979FTC021049

)

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realised.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits with banks and short term highly
liquid investments, which are readily convertible into cash and have original maturity of three
months or less.

m) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, bonus element in a rights issue and shares
split that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding without a corresponding
change in resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or
loss for the period attributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

Segment Information

The Company does not have any reportable segment as defined in Accounting Standard (AS-
17) on "Segment Reporting" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia.




Note 3:

GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE UMITED
Motes to financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2022

Share Capital [INR in |akhs]
As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2022 2021
Authorised Shares
62,60,000 Equity Shares of INR 10/- each 626.00 626.00
{Previcus year: §2,60,000 Equity Shares of INR10/- each)
80,00,000 Preference Shares of INR 10/- each 800,00 800,00
{Previous year: 80,00,000 Preference Shares of INR10/- each)
20,00,000 Preference Shares of INR 10/- each 200.00 200.00
{Previgus year: 20,00,000 Preference Shares of INR10/- each}
150 Preference Shares of INR 100/- each 0.15 0.15
{Previous year: 150 Preference Shares of INR 100/- each)
250 Non -Cumulative-Redeemabie Preference Shares of
INR 100/- each 0.25 0.2
{Previous year: 250 Non-Cummulative Redeemabla
Preference Shares of INR 100/- each)
1_.‘626.40 1,626.40
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up:
14,21,584 Equity Shares of INR 10/- each fully paid up 142.16 142.16
{Previous year: 14,21,584 Equity Shares of INR 10/- each)
Total 142.16 142.16
Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding 3t the beginning and at the end of the year
Equity Shares Ag at 31ist March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
No. of Shares INR [in Lakhs] No. of Shares INR [in Lakhs
At the beginning of the year 14,21,583 142,16 14,21,584 142.16
Add: Issued during the year - - - -
Qutstanding at the end 14,21,584 142.16 14,21,584 142.16

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached t equity shares.

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par of INR 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The
company has not declared any dividend during the year. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportian to the number of equity shares held by

the shareholders.

Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
of Shareho!
Name iders No.ofSharesheld| % ofHolding | No. of Shares heid|. % of Holding
Eguity Shares
Ashwin Suryakant Dani & Ina Ashwin Dani as Trustees of Inaashwin Trust 13,37,898 594.11%| - -
Ashwin 5. Dani £3,685 5.89%) 7,245,018 51%)
Ina A. Dani 2 0.00% _995.565 A9%)

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders / members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial
interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

There is na buy back/bonus shares issued during the period of five years immediately preceeding repcrting date.

Shares held by promoters at the end of the yesr

Ina A Dani

Promober name No. of Shares 9%of total shares % Change durtng
the year
Ashwin Suryakant Dani & Ina Ashwin Dani as Trustees of Inaashwin Trust 13,37,898 94, 11%| 94.11%
Ashwin S, Dani 83,685 5.85% -45.11%}
1 0.00%| -49.00%




GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 4 : Reserves and Surplus [INR in lakhs]
As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2022 2021

Capital Reserve 50.02 50.02
Capital Redemption Reserve 507.91 507.91
Capital Reserve {On Amalagamation) 30,725.74 30,725.74
Capital Reserve {Current Investments) 67,347.93 67,347.93
Securities Premium 3,410.54 3,410.54
General Reserve 620.91 62091
Special Reserve 658.40 658.40
Statutory Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 11,521.79 11,521.79
Add : Transferred from Profit for the year 888.34 -
Balance at the end of the year 12,410.13 11,521.79
Balance in statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year (23,413.08) {22,272.66}
Add : Profit / (Loss) for the year 4,433.12 {1,140.42)
Less : Transferred to Statutory Reserve {888.34) -
Balance at the end of the year {19,868.30) (22,413.08)
Total 95,863.28 91,430.16

S e




Note 5 :

GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Long -Term Borrowings [INR in lakhs]
As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2022 2021
Secured
Loans from Financial Institutions [Refer Nota -1] 29,000.00 34,500.00
Less: Current maturity of long term borrowings {29,000.00) {34,500.00)

Total

1 Loans frem Financial Institutions:

a)

years from the date of disbursement.

b} Put / Call dates for the Term Loans are falling due within 12 months from the date of balance sheet
¢} Thera wera no defaults as on the balance sheet date in repayment of principal and interest.

d) The borrowings are secured by pledging 38,56,500 (44,79,000 in Previous year] shares of Asian Paints Limited.

Loans from Financial Institutions carry interest rate of 6.75 % to 9.30 % p.a. {Average Rate of Interest - 5.86 %) and repayable within 1 to 5




Note 6 :

Note 7 :

Note B :

Note 9:

GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Long Term Provisions [INR in lakhs]
As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2022 2021
Provision for gratuity {unfunded) 2.58 8.50
Provision for compensated absences (unfunded) 3.57 5.33
Total 6.15 13.83
Shott Term Borrowings [INR in lakhs)
As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2022 2021
Secured
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings {Refer note 1 beiow) 29,000.00 34,500.00
Bank overdraft (Refer note 2 below) - 103.52
Total 29,000.00 34,603.52
Note:

1. Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings:

Loans from Financial Institutions carry interest rate of 6.75 % to 9.30 % p.a. {Average Rate of interest - 6.86
%) and repayable within 1 to 5 years from the date of disbursement,
Put / Call dates of the Term Loans are falling due within 12 months from the date of balance sheet.
There were no defaults as on the balance sheet date in repayment of principal and interest.

The borrowings are secured by pledging 38,56,500 {44,79,000 in Previous year} shares of Asian Paints

Limited.
2. Bank Overdraft:

The overdraft facility taken from HDFC bank is of INR 950 lakhs and carries interest rate of approx. @ 5.63%

p.a. {Previous year 8.25% p.a.)

It is secured against the fixed deposits kept with the bank, amounting to INR 1098.46 lakhs {INR 1072.23

lakhs for previous year).

Other Current Lizbilities [INR in {akhs]
As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2022 2021
Interest accrued but not due 114.78 105.22
Statutory liabilities 44.44 52.89
Accrued expenses 9.29 14.85
Employee related payables 2.88 12.00
Other Liabilities 2.52 3.33
Total 173.91 188.28
Short -Term Provisions [INR in lakhs}
As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2022 2021
Provision for gratuity (unfunded) 0.03 0.20
Provision for compensated ahsences {unfunded) 0.12 0.21
Provision for Taxation {(Net} 3.94 8.44
Total 4.09 8.85
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GEETAMNJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 11 : Non- current Investments
M

Name of the Body Corporate

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

No. of Shares

Amount
{INR in lakhs)

No. of Shares

Amount
{INR in lakhs)

Non-Trade investments {valued at cost)
Quoted {fully paid up}

linvestment in Equity Shares:

- In Subsidiary
Hitech Corporation Limited (Face value INR 10/- each)

- In Company in which Directors and their refatives are
able to exerclse significant influence
Asian Paints Limited (Refer Note (a) befow)
[Face value of INR 1/- each ]

Unguoted (fully paid w
In House Property
Property at Worli - Tenancy rights

Investment in Equity shares:
- in Subsldiaries
{a) Hitech Specialities Solutions Limited
{Face value INR 10/- each)
{b) Rituh Halding and Trading Company Private Limited
{Face value INR 10/- each) (Sold during the year)

- In Company in which Directors and their relatives are

able to exercise significant influence
Resins and Plastics Limited (Face value INR 10/- each}

Investment in Preference Shares:
9% Preference shares of INR 10/- each
- In Subsidiary
Hitech Corporation Ltimited
(Redeemed during the year}

1,18,6%,295

1,33,77,100

10,50,000

2,32,901

6,026.03

12,138.84

3.30

1.11

203.44

1,18,69,255

1,33,77,100

10,506,000
10,000

2,32,901

71,87,127

6,026.03

12,138.84

330

1.11
1.00

203,44

737.90

Total

18,372.72

19,111.60

Aggregate carrying value of quoted investmants
Aggregate market value of quated investments
Aggregate carrying value of unquated investments

18,164.87
4,39,075.52
207.85

18,164.87
3,54,160.33
946.74

a. Investment Pledged apainst Borrowings

Of the abave Investments 38,583,000 shares {Previous Year 41,04,000 shares) are pledged against Borrowings.

b. During the year ended March 31, 2021, pursuant ta Scheme of Amalgamation of Pragati Chemicals Limited {Transferor Company) with Resins
and Plastics Limited (Transferee Company), 136,667 shares were issued to the Company in Resins and Plastic Limited. Further 1000 shares were

directly purchased fram the Public sharehelders.




GEETANJAL TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 12 : Long Term Loans and Advances [INR in lakhs]
As at 31st March, | Asat 31st March,
2022 2021
Unsecured, Considered good {unless otherwise stated)
Advance income tax / Tax deducted at Source (Net of Provision) 157.33 157.33
Security Deposits 0.46 0.46
Totat 152.79 157.79 -
Note 13 : Other Non-Current Assets [INR in lakhs]
__
As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2022 2021
Prepaid expenses 0.18 -
Total 0.18 -
Note 14 : Current Invastments [INR in lakhs]
Name of the Body Corporate As at 315t March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 |
No. of Shares / No. of Shares /
Units Ampunt Units Amaunt
Quoted {fully paid up)
Investment in Equity Shares:
- in Company in which Directors and its relatives
are able to exercise significant influence
Asian Paints Limited {Refer Note {a] below) 3,23,249,040 1,04,596.39 3,23,29,040 1,04,596.39
[Face value INR 1/- each ]
Unguoted (fully paid u
Investrments in Equity Shares:
- in Company in which Directors and its relatives
are able to exercise significant influence
{a) Gujarat Organics Limited {Face value INR 10/- each) 951 0.04 951 0.04
{b] Resins And Plastics Limited (Face valug INR 10/- each) 1,04,233 31.27 104,233 31.27
Total 1,04,627.70 1,04,627.70
Aggregate carrying value of quoted investments 1,04,596.3% 1,04,556.39
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 9,95,718.27 8,20,317.06
Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments 31.31 31.32

a. Investment Pledged against Borrowings:

Of the above investments 2,500 shares [Previous Year 3,75,000 shares] are pledged against Borrowings.




Note 15:

Note 16 :

Note 17 :

Note 18 :

Note 19 :

GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
Cash and Bank Balances

[INR in lakhs]

As at 31st March, 2022'!\5 at 31st March, 2021

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks

- in current accounts 68.72 §9.50
- in deposit account with original maturity less than or equal to
3 months 459.00 648.00
Cash in hand 0.10 0.05
A 527.82 717.55
Other bank balances
Bank Deposits with balance rmaturity more than 2 months but
tess than 12 months (Refer Note (a) below) 1,438.46 1,622.23
Bank Deposits with balance maturity more than 12 menths 0.50 -
B 1,438.96 1,622.23
Total {A + B) 1,966.78 2,339.78

{a) Bank Deposits includes an amount of INR 1,098.46 Lakhs [INR 1,072.23 Lakhs for previcus year} held under

lien towards security for overdraft facility issued by HDFC bank.

Short term Loans & Advances

[INR in lakhs)

As at 31st March, ZO!ZIM at 31st March, 2021

Unsecured, Considered good [unless otherwise stated)

Prepaid expenses 044 0.07
Recoverable from Empfoyee - 1.56
Advance paid to Vendors 0.8% -
Total 133 1.563
Other Current Assets [!NR in lakhs]
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Unsecured, Considered good {unless otherwise stated)
Interast accrued on fixed deposits 26.33 44.99
Qther Current Assets - 58.81
Total 26.33 103.80
Revenue from Operation [INR in lakhs]
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
[a] Dividend recelved
- from Subsidiary Company 121.25 379.07
- from Company n which Directors and its relatives are able
to exercise significant influence £,314.21 2,231.87
{b) Interest income
- from fixad deposits 105.39 164.31
Total 2,540.95 2,775.25
Other Income [INR in lakhs]
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Interast on Income Tax Refund - 0.28
Total - 0.28




Note 20 :

Note 21:

Note 22 :

GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Employee Benefits Expense [INR in lakhs]

For the year ended | For the year ended

315t March; 2022 . { 31st March, 2021
Salaries, wages & bonus 74.21 72.61
Gratuity expense {net) * 0.53 (1.39)
Expenses for compensated absences 1.45 2.82
Contribution to provident funds 1.23 339
Staff welfare expenses 0.00 0.02
Total 77.42 77.45
* previous year includes transfer of gratuity amount for one employee.
Finance Costs [INR in lakhs]
- Fortheyear ended | - For the year ended

' 31st March, 2022 | -31stMarch, 2021
Irmtereslt on term bo.rrowmgs. 2,175.37 2,920.93
{(including redemption premium)
Interest on debentures - 317.08
Interest on others 2.50 6.58
Ancillary borrowing costs - 10.00
Total 2,177.87 3,254.59
Other expenses

_For the year ended:. | For
Electricity Expenses 1.66 1.57
Rent 14.16 14.16
Repairs and Maintenance 2.32 2.81
Insurance 0.08 0.10
Rates and taxes 0.27 0.09
Goods and services tax 7.82 5.18
Legal and Professional Fees 57.00 46.56
Director Sitting Fees 2.70 180
Director's Remuneration 2453 -
Payment to Auditor
- Audit Fees 5.96 6.25
- Tax Audit Fees 0.83 0.83
- Other Services 112 -
Travelling & Conveyance 0.51 1.25
Loss on sale / redemption of long term investments 19.19 3835
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.76 1.32
Total 139.91 120.28




GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 23 : Earning Per Share

For the year ended .

[INR in lakhs]

Net Profit / (Loss) After Tax
Less:- Preference Dividend”

Profit / (Loss) available for equity share holders
Weighted average number of equity shares
Earning per equity share:

-Basic {INR)
-Diluted (INR)

315t March, 2022. -
4,433.12 (1,140.42)
4,433.12 {1,140.42)
14,21,584 14,21,584
311.84 (80.22)
311.84 (80.22)




Geetanjali Trading and Investments Pvt. Ltd.
CIN : U65990MH1979PTC021049

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

24. CONTINGENT LIABILITY: Nil
25. CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENTS: Nil
26. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE:

i. Subsidiaries

Current Year Previous Year
Hitech Corporation Limited Hitech Corporation Limited
Hitech Specialities Solutions Limited Hitech Specialities Solutions Limited

Rituh Holding and Trading Company Private | Rituh Holding and Trading Company Private Limited
Limited (up to 10" March 2022)

Paladin Paints and Chemicals Private Limited | Hitech Insurance Broking Services Limited #
{up to 10" March 2022)

Paladin Paints and Chemicals Private Limited

# Hitech Insurance Broking Services Limited — ceased to be subsidiary w.e f. 31 March 2021.

li. Directors
Current Year Previous Year
Mr. Ashwin 5. Dani Mr. Ashwin S, Dani
Mrs. Ina A. Dani Mrs. Ina A, Dani
Mr. Harish Motiwalla Mr. Harish Motiwalla
Mr. Bharat Gosalia (w.e.f. 27
September 2021)

iii. Companies over which the Directors and their relatives can exercise significant influence
(disclosed only where the company had transaction with such parties)

Current Year Previous Year
Asian Paints Limited Astan Paints Limited
Resins & Plastics Lirnited Resins & Plastics Limited
Paladin Paints and Chemicals Private Limited {upto | Paladin Paints and Chemicals Private Limited
10 March 2022}
$.C Dani Research Foundation Private Limited 5.C Dani Research Foundation Private Limited
Avinash Holding and Trading Company Private Avinash Holding and Trading Company Private
Limited Limited

iv. Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr, Mukesh Desai CFO & Principal officer {w.e f. 1" May 2021}
Mr. Bharat Gosalia Principal Officer {upto 30' April 2021)
Mr. Prabhu Chettiyar Company Secretary




Geetanjali Trading and Investments Pvt. Ltd.

CIN : U65990MH1979PTC021049

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Related Party Transactions for Year — 2021-22 and 2020-21

{INR in lakhs)

Particulars

Companies over which
the Directors and their
relatives can exercise
significant influence

Subsidiaries of the
Company

Directors of
Company and
Relatives

Key Management
Personnel {KMP)

21-22

20-21

21-22

20-21

21-22

20-21

21-22

20-21

Dividend Received

Asjan Paints Limited

8,295.66

2,216.75

Hitech Corporation Limited

121.35

375.07

Resins & Plastics Limited

18.54

15.13

Sale / Redemption of
Investment '

Hitech Corporation Limited -
Redemption of Preferance
shares

737.90

1,475.78

Mr. Ashwin Dani / Mrs, Ina
Dani

1.00

Purchase of Investment

Resins & Plastics Limited
(shares Purchased)

2.45

Director’s Sitting Fees

Mr. Ashwin 5. Dani

0.90

0.60

Mrs. Ina A. Dani

0.50

0.60

Mr. Harish Motiwalla

0.50

0.60

Director’s Remuneration

Mr. Bharat Gosalia
{from 27" $eptember, 2021)




Geetanjali Trading and Investments Pvt. Ltd.
CIN : U65990MH1979PTC021049

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Particulars

Companies over which
the Directors and their
relatives can exercise
significant influence

Subsidiaries of the
Company

Directors of
Company and
Relatives

Key Management
Personne! {KMP)

21-22 20-21

21-22 20-21

21-22

20-21

21-22

20-21

Remuneration including
Professional Fees $o:

Mr. Bharat Gosalia
{Remuneration including
Termination Dues)

41.55

40.61

Mr. Prabhu Chettiyar

12.32

10.92

Mr. Mukesh Desai

15.02

Mr. Bharat Gosalia
{Professional Fees)

22.97

Expenses incurred on
behaif of
{reimbursements}:

Avinash Holding & Trading
Co.

- 0.03

Rituh Holding & Trading Co.
Pvt. Ltd.

- 0.03

$. C. Dani Research
Foundation Pvt. Ltd.

- 0.03

Employee Benefits paid
on transfer of Employee:

Hitech Specialities Solutions
Ltd

0.49 -

Employee Benefits
received on transfer of
Employee:

Hitech Corporation Ltd

1.25 -

Other receivables
received:

Hitech Corporation Ltd

58.22 -




Geetanjali Trading and Investments Pvt. Ltd.
CIN : U65990MH1979PTC021049

Notes to Finandial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

27. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A. Defined Contribution Plan

The Company has recognized the following amounts in the statement of profit and loss under contribution to

provident and other funds as under:

{INR in lakhs)

For the year For the year
ended 31* ended 31" March
March 2022 2021
Employers’ contribution to Provident Fund 1.23 3.39
B. Defined Benefit Plan
Gratuity {(unfunded) — as per actuarial valuation
{INR in lakhs)
As at 31**March | As at 31%March
2022 2021
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit
Present value of Benefit Obligation as on 31% March 2021 8.70 7.07
Interest cost 0.55 0.43
Current service cost 141 0.1%
Benefits paid {7.19) -
Actuarial loss on ohligation {1.44} 1.01
Liability transferred (Net} 0.58 -
Present value of Benefit Obligation as on 31% March 2022 2.61 8.70
{INR in lakhs)
As at 31 March | As at 31%March
Net liability recognised in the Balance Sheet as at 2022 2021
Present value of defined benefit obligation (2.61) {8.70)
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net liability recognised in the Balance Sheet {2.61) {8.70)
{INR in lakhs)
For the year For the year
ended 31* ended 31%
March 2022 March 2021
Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Current service cost 1.41 0.1%
Interest cost on benefit obligation 0.55 0.43
Net actuarial {gain)/loss recognized in the year {1.44) 1.01
Amount transferred for one employee - {3.02}
Net benefit expenses 0.52 {1.39)




Geetanjali Trading and Investments Pvt. Ltd.
CIN : U65990MH1979PTC021049

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Actuarial assumptions 31* March 2022 31" March 2021
Retirement age 58 & 65 years 58, 65 & 58 years
G. Sec Discount Rate 7.31% 6.33%
Salary escalation rate 8.00% 8.00%
Attrition rates 1.00% 1.00%
Mortality Rate Indian Assured Lives indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14} Mortality (2006-08)
Urban Ultimate

Amount recognised in current year and previous four years are as follows: -
{INR in lakhs)}

Gratuity [Unfunded] As at 31% As at 31% As at 31% As at 31% As at 31%
March, 2022 | March, 2021 | March, 2020 | March, 2019 March, 2018

Present value of Defined {2.61) {8.70) (7.07} {40.85) {37.66)

Benefit Obligation

Plan Assets - - - - -

[Deficit] / Surplus (2.61) {8.70) (7.07) 140.65} {37.66)

Experience adjustment on {0.99) 1.14 0.13 0.12 5.56

Plan Liabilities [Loss /

{Gain)]

Experience adjustment on - - - - -

Plan assets

a) The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation take into account inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.

b) The discounting rate is considered based on market yield on government bonds having currency and
terms consistent with the currency and terms of the post-employment benefit obligations.

C. Other long term benefits

The liability towards compensated absences for the year ended 31* March 2022 based on actuarial valuation
carried out by using Projected Unit Credit Method resulted in decrease in liahility to INR 3.69 lakhs {As on 31
March 2021: INR 5.53 lakhs).




Geetanjali Trading and Investments Pvt. Ltd.
CIN : U65990MH1979PTC021049

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

28. DEFERRED TAXES

The tax effects of significant temporary differences that resulted in deferred tax assets and liabilities are:

{INR In lakhs)
As at 31% As at 317
Particulars March, 2022 March, 2021
Deferred Tax Assets
Difference between WDV of assets as per books of account and Income 1.14 0.95
Tax Act 1961
Business Losses Carried Forward under the Income Tax Act - 1042.98
Capital Losses Carried Forward under the Income Tax Act 2.23 -
Expenses allowable under Income tax on payment basis 0.09 3.58
Expenses disallowable under Income Tax Act 0.50 -
Total of Deferred Tax Assets 3.96 1,047.51
Add : Opening Balance
Net Deferred Tax Assets 3.96 1,047.51
tess : *Not Accounted 3.96 1,047.51
Net Deferred Tax Expenses for the year - -
Closing Balance - -
*Defarred tax assets are not recognised following prudential accounting policy.
29. FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
For the year ended 31* For the year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
Earning in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil
Expenditure in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil

30. DISCLOSURE WITH REGARD TO DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES

There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whomn the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for
more than 45 days as at 31% March, 2022 and 31* March, 2021. This information as required to be disclosed
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such

parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

31. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

a. Details of investments made are given in Note 11 and Note 14.




Geetanjali Trading and Investments Pvt. Ltd.
CIN : U65990MH1979PTC021049

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

b. Details of loans given by the Company in accordance with Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

rules issued thereunder.

{INR in lakhs)

Sr. | Name of the | Purpose for | % of | As at 3217 | As at 31% | Movement
No. | Company which the | interest March 20622 | March 2021 during the

loan is year

proposed to [additional

be utilised by given !

the recipient {repaid)]

----------------- NOT APPLICABLE ~-mmrenemraen

¢, There i$ no guarantee given by the Company in accordance with Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with rules issued there under.

32, Additional information pursuant to Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013, has not heen furnished, wherever it
is not applicable.

33. MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS DURING THE YEAR

{INR in lakhs)

particulars For the year ended | For the year ended

31 March 2022 31* March 2021
Provision on Non-performing assets NIL NIL
Provision on Standard Assets NIL NIL




GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 34 : ANALYTICAL RATIOS

Ratio '\:: r::;zjt.:s:z MA:r:;ijt.:ztl % Variance Reason for Varlance, if any
Current Ratio 3.65 3.08 18.77%| -
Debt-Equity Ratio . 0.30 0.38 19.99% -
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.07 0.80 33.50%|Increase in income.
Return on Equity Ratic 0.05 [0.01) 481.90%lIncrease in income.
Inventory Turnover Ratio NOT APPLICABLE
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio NOT APPLICABLE
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio NOT APPLICABLE
Net Capital Turnover Ratia NOT APPLICABLE
Net Profit Ratio NOT APPLICABLE
Return an Capital Employed 0.31 0.09 238.01%|Increase in income.
Return ¢n Investment 2.18 3 .314,01%]|Decrease in market value appreciation.




Geetanjall Trading and Investments Private Limited
Notes te financhat slatements for the yasr ended 3161 March, 2032

Mote 35 INSCLOSURE REQUIRED AS PER RESERVE BANK OF INDHA MASTER DIRECTION — CORE INVESTMENT CCHAPAMIES (RESERVE BANK) DIRECTIONS, 2016

The Company k Core Investrment Company- Mon Deposit taking —Systemically Important (CIC-ND-5I) Company having Cartificate of Registration {Cof} bearing registration ne. B
13.02188 zince 24th May, 2017 and hence, it Is 1 frorn adh e the kel
SubmMssion of a Certificate from the Statulary Auditor's that it is engaged in business of non-banking financial Institution and has an eliglblity to hold Coft under Secthon 45-

1}

2}

14 of the RBI Act,1934,
Tha capital ndeguacy requirernent (CRAR),

3 ion of Cradk/

The ather disclosures which ars requived 3% par Master Direction- Core Invasiment Companies [Reserve Bank] Directions, 2016 sce 21 follows:

LINR lakhs]
Amount Amount Amount Amount
Parthoulwrs Cutstanding Overdue Outstending Ovardus

sr.

Ho.

Az at 313t March, 2022

As at 315t March, 2021

(b}
e}
id}

fe}
1]

LIABILITIES:

[Laans and Advances svabiad by tha CIC incusive of interast sccruad therean

but not peid:-
Debentures : Sacured
Unsecured
{Othar than falling
within the meanig of
public deposits™]
Deferrad Cradits
Term Loans

Inter laans and t C . Secured
Untecured

Commerdal Papar

(Other Loans (Overdratl Faciilty - secured)

34 505.22 -

103.52 -

Sr.

Particulare

Amount

Amount Quistending

As ut 316t March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

L)
i)

ASSETS SIDE:
#raak-up of Lowns and Advancas Induding bills recehvabla {other thes those

Jinclwded in {4) below):

Secured

Wngwcured

- Dther Arvances given

- Advance Incoma tax {nel)
- Security Depatts

- Prepaid expensas

Braak-up of Leased Assats and stock on hire and ather assats counting towasds
asset financing activitles

Lease stzatt including lease renials under sundry debitore:
fa) Financial Lease

) Dperating Lease

Stock en e Including hire charges under sundry debtors:
(3] Assets an hire

(b} Repossassed Assets

Cther leans counting towards asset financing activivles

i8] Loans where asgeis have been repossessed

[} Loans other than la) above

Braak-up of Investments:
[ Current
(Quoted:
i} Shares : {a} Equity
Asian Painks Limited
(b} Pralerence
[} Debentures and Bondy
[ili) Units of mutual Runds
(i} Government Securltiax

1t+) Others {Please specify)

n.as
15733
0.5
044

1,04,586.29

155
157.33
0.45
0.o7

1,04,596.39




2|ungueted:
ii} Sharee : (a] Equity

Gujarat Qrganics Limidted 0.04 0.0e}
Resins and Plastics Limnied 1127 .27
[} Preference - -

i} Dabentures and Bowds - .
i} Units of mautunl funds. - -
{iv] Govarnment Securitint - -
{v} Cthears [Please specify] - -

|Long Ty Snvastimenty;
1|Quoted:
i} Shares: (a) Equlity
Hitech Corpermion Limdted £,026.03 6,026.03
Agian Paints Limited 12,132.44 12,138.34

ib] Preference - -
(i} Debentures and Bonds - .
{lii} Units af mutual funds - .
{Iv} Gevernment Sacurlties - -
(vl Others (Please specify} - .

Hitech Specislivies Sodutlons Limited 11 111

Rituh Holding and Trading Company Privete Limited - 1.00

Reains and Plastics Limited 20345 20344
(&) Prefarence

Hitech Corporation Limited - 737.90

[l] Debentures and Bonds - N
[iii} Units of mubual funds - -

[iv} Government Securities - -
iM Orthers - Property at Worki - Tenancy rights 3130 1.30
5 group-wisa dassficstion of axkets fi d as In () and (3} sbove:
Af at 315t Mrch, 2022
sr Amount nat of Provisions
No, Catagory Securad d Total
1|Aelated Parties
{a) Subsidiaries - - -
{b) Companies in the samea group A - -
{c} Other related parties - - B
210qher than related parties - - -
Total - - -
Aaat BMI":I!, 2L
Sr. Amount het of
No. Cotegory Secured Unsecured Total
1|Relntad Farties
[} Subsidiarias - . -
{b] Compunies in the same group - - -
[c) Dther related parties - - -
2]Other then related partias - - -
Total - - -
& Mwastor group-wise dussificwtion of all | {curvent wnd long tern] in shares snd securities (both quoted and unguoted):
Murket Valus Book Velue Markat Value Book Valus
St # Brenl up or {Nat of F Wresk up or Nex of
Mo, Catingory Talr valua or NAV Echown) Tair velue o HAY Provizion
As at 313t March, 2022 Az ot 315t March, 2011
1 |Related Partivs
{a] Subsidiarles 27,069.03 6,027,131 W, 94162 6,766.03
{b) Companlez in the 3ame group 1407751 .57 1,16,959.59 11,60,134.26 1,156 5E9.97
2 |Other than related parthes 330 B.S_D 1.30 330
Total 14.34.929.90 1,23,000.42 11,74,079.28 1,23,74%.30
7 Other nformation
. Amount Qutstwading Awmvaunt Outctanding
hsl:: Fardeulars A2 at 315t Mawch, 2022 A5 at 335t Warch, 2021
{i} |Grost Non-Performing Assets
|a) Related Parties - N
i9) Other than related parbles - -
{ii} |Hat Mon-Performing Assets
(3] Aelated Parties - -
ia) Other than related parties - -
0 Jassats acouivedinsaisaction of dett - :




Nowe 36 :

GEETAMIAL TRADING AND INVESTMEMNTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes bo financlal stetements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Amel Liabdity Mansgemnent
As at 315t March, 2032 INR n Lakhs
Cverl Quer 2 Overd
ower & Ovier 1 year
1
Particulars dwyta? |8 daysto14 |15 days to 2| menthand | months and | months and months and | and upto 3 Owver 3 and Overs years Tatal
days s days upto 2 uplo 3 ypto 6 uplo 1 year ears upto 5 years
momhs manths morths ¥ ¥
Sharehpldars' funds
Ca,
pltal Funds (Equity| _ N ; ; _ . } } | eso054 95,005 44
and Reserves)
Non-current liabilitias
Long Term Bormowings - - - - - - - - 1
Leng-term Provisions - - - - - 6.15 - - 6.15
Currant liabilitias E
Shart term Borrowing - - - -| 1050000 10,000.00 £,500.00 28,000.00
Other Cument liabilities 43.99 0.26 - 5019 7.66 55,93 14,97 - . - 178.008
Provislons - - - - - . . - - - 4
Total Liabilities 42.99 0.26 - 50.1%| 10,507.66| 10,056.93 8,519.97 6,15 - 95,005.44| 1,25,189.59
Mer-current assets
Property, Plnt and . - . - . - - . 678 36.74
Equipment
Non current . . . - - . | wsarary 1837273
Investmants
Long-term Loans and - - - - . - 157.79 . - 157.79
(Advances
Currént assets
Current investments - - - 10,300.00 2,400.00 7,750.00] - - 71177700 1,04,627. 74
Cash and Bank Balances
68.82 - 199.00 30.00 230,00 64244 790.00 - 0.50 - 1,966, 7§
Short term Loans & N } . ;
Advancas ) ) ) )
Other current assats - - 083 019 068 16.60 540 - 0.18 - 7.8
Total Assats 68.82 - 19%.93 30.15 10,534.68 10,065.06 E,545.40 157.79 0.68] 9558719 1,25,189.59
Mismatch 25.83 0.25: 195.83 {20.04 2302 8.13 943 151.64 D.68| 1418.25) 0.01
Cumulative t 25.83 2557 225.40 205.36| 22838 236.51 265.99 41758 418.25 001
As at 31st March, 2021 JNR In Lakhs
Overl Ower 2 Ovar 3
“l Over & CQwver 1 yair
Particalars ldayte? | Bdaysto 14 |15 days to manth and | menths and | months and months and | and upio Over 3 and 5 years Total
days days days upp 1 upto 3 upto 6 upto 1 year : upto 5 years
manths. months months year
Shareholders’ funds
Copital Funds {Equity - . - . . . - .| srsrzze| e15723
and Resarves)
Non-currant llabilities
Long Term Borrowings - - - - - - - - 9,000.00 - 9,000.00
Lang-term Provisions - - - - - - - 13.83 - - 1353
Current liabilitles
Short term Barrowing - - - - 10,000.00 3,000.00 12,603.52 - - - 25,603 .57
Other Current labilittes - - 103.16 69.50 - 15.32 - - - - 188.2
Frovisions - - - - - - .55 - - - B,
Total Liabllitles - - 103.16 E69.50| 10,000.00 301533 12,612.37 13.E3 5,000.4| 91,572.32] 1.26,306.79
Non-current assate
Pmprtv. Flent and . } } } } } } ; . 24,50 24,50
Equipient
Nen currant . - . - - . - - -l 1911160 13,1119
Investments
Leng-term  Loans and _ } } } . . } 157.79 . ; 157.79
Advances
Cwrvent assets
Current Investments E E 4 10,000.00 3,000,008 12,603.52 9,000,008 70,024,190 1,04,627.70)
Cashand Bank Balances 59.54 1 449,00 219%.00 1122.24 500.008 1 {1 231078
Short merm Loans % 163 ] ] ] ] i ] ] :I..EJ
Advances
{Ither current assets 3 E 80.0 0.79 E 39.508 349 E 103.80)
Total Assats 7117 - 509.05 199.78|  10,000.00 4,161,724 13,107.00 157.719 9.000.00| #9,180.29| 1,26,386.79
Mismatch 7117 - 405.89) 125.57 - 1,146.42 454 83 143.96 - 12,392.03) - 0.00
Cumul Mismatch 71.17 .17 477.05 E07.02 B0O7.02 1,753 44 2,208.07] 2,392.04 2,392.04 .00




GEETANJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Noxes tp financial stavenents for the year ended 315t March, 2022

Nate 37 : Exposurs b real entate sector, both direct and indirect:
The Company has no expasure to the real azlalw seclor directly ar indirectly in the current and previcus pear.

Notz 38 : Rep! jon abtalned from ather finandal sector regul
The Company is registered with following other fi ial saclor regul [Financial ragul At ibed by Ministry of Financa).
3 Cornpany registered under Ministry of Corporate sffairs.
i HEFC ragistared under Resarve Bank of India

Note 39: Disclosure of penaltias imposed by RBI and ather regulstors:
Ho Penalties weara imposed by RB| and other ragulators during the current and pravicus year.

Mate 40 1 Ratings asxigned by credit rating agencies

Ad 3t 315kt March, 2022

ln::r:nnu Name of the rating agumcy | Rating assigned \ Valid upto | Borrowlng Ll or canditions imposed by rating agency
HIL
As 2t 315t Math, 2021
Deposit | Name of the rating agency | Rating assigned | Valid upto ‘ Barrowling limit or conditions Imposed by rating agency
NIL

Note 41: [isclosura required 35 per Reserve Bank of (ndia Metification No, DOR[MEFC). PD.003/03.10.119/2016-17 duted August 35, 2016 and as updated from time to tme
Public disdosure on liguidity risk

. {i} Funding Cancantration based an significamt counterparty
For the year erded 31t March, 2022

§r. No. No. of "‘:':_:':‘ COUnter | s mount (INR In crorel % of Total Barvowings % of Toad Liabllities
1 B 290.00 100,00%| 9937%
TOTAL 290.00 - 498.37%
For the year ended 31t March, 2021
81, No, W ot "‘::":;‘ Courtdr | 4 mount [ENR In crore) % of Total Borrowings % ol Totsl Linbitities
1 [ 345,00 100.00% 99.10%
TOTAL 345.00 - 59, 10%
i) Top 2 large deposhs
Ax at 315 March, 2022 A3 at 315t March, 2021
MT:L“ ) oITotalBorrawings | Amount (INRin erore} 1 % of Total Borrowing
Rs. Mil Rs. Nil
i}  Top 10 borrowings
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
S eo. Amount {INR in crore} % of Total Borowlngs Amount {INR In crore} % of Total Borrowings
1 90.00 31,03%] 100.00 28 .99%]
F 75.00 25 86K 50.00 26.09%|
ES 50.00 17.24%)| 60.00 17.39%|
4 40,00 13.79% 35.00 10.14%]
5 35.00 12.07% 30.00 8.70%)
€ ‘I 3000 B, 70%)
TOTAL 290.00 | 34500
(W] Funding Concentration based on sighiflcant instrumani/product
St Mo Name of the nstrument/ Axat 316l March, 2022 As at 3Lt March, 2021
T product Amount {INR in crore) % of Tatal Amaunt {INR in crore) % of Total Ba ™
a Tarm Barrowings from)| 290,00 100.00%| 34500 100.00
Financial [ngthtut)
290.00 1060, 0% 245.00 100.00




vl

{ui)

i)

vy

Stock Ratlos:
Yaar ended 315t March 2022 ¥aar ended 315t March 2021
. Nou Partl
St. No atacs {Ratlos) [Ratlos)

1 Commercial papers bs a % of tetal public funds Nl Hil

z Commetrcial papers as a % of total public funds, tetal Nil Hii
llabilitlas

3 Commercial papers as a % of total agsets Nit Hil

4 Non-convertibla dabentures [original maturity of less than Nil Hil

s Non-convertible debentures (original maturity of lass than Hil Nil
one year] as a % of total [labillties

6 Non-¢ ible det es {original ity of less than Nil Hil
ane year) as a % of total assets

7 Qther short-tarm liobilities, If any as a % of 1otal public 100.22% 100563
funds

8 Cther short-term liabilities, if army as 2 % of total liabilities 95.98% 09.96%

] Other short-term liabilitkes, If any as a % of total assets 23.31% 27.54%

Institutional set-up of liguldity rlsk manegemant.

The Bcard of Directors of the Company has constituted the Asset Lisbility Management Committee and the Risk Management Committee. The Asset Liability Management
Committae is supported by Asset Liability Management Suppart Group t analyse, monitor end report the liquidity risk profile oo the Assel Liability Managament Commitues.

Iyzing diffarant scenarlos and preparation of contingency plans.

The Asset Liatility C i lews the liquidity risk and capital pl
Furthar, the Risk A G itl itors and the risk profile of tha Company.
The Company ges Bquidity risk in & with the C V5 Assat Liability Management Policy. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash surplus
and by keeping adag) of ¢ 1 credit lines to mesl its repayment chligations.
Components of Adjusted Net Worth {ANW) end other related information
__{WNR.in dakhs}
Particulars Current Year Provious Year
i) ANW £,78,618.45 5,19,356.72
i) ANW 35 3 % of Risk Weighted Ansets 551.43% 418.21%
jiii) untealized apprecimion in the bock value of quoted investments 13,61,373.37 10,51,716.14
iv) diminuticn in the aggregate book value of quoted investments HIL MIL
] Leverage Ratio 0.04 0.07
Investment In other CICy
Particulars Curvent Year Previous Year
3} Towl ameunt representing any direct or indirect capital contribution
made by one £IC in another CIC (including name of CICs) NIL NiL
b) Number of CICs with their names wherein the direct or indirect capital
eontrlbution axceads 10% of Cwned Funds NIL HiL
¢] Number of CICs with theit names wherain the direct or indirect czpltal
|contribution is less than 10% of Owned Funds NIL NIL
OH Balance Sheet Exposure
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i} Off balance sheet exposure NIL NIL
iii} Financial Guarantes as a % of wial off-balance sheat exposure NIL HIL
jii} Non-Financial Guarantes as 8% of wtal off-balance sheet expasure NIL HIL
Iy| OFF bulance sheet enposure o overseas subsidiaries MIL MIL
v} Latter of Comfort issued to any subsidiary MIL MIL




{x} Investmenty

Particulars Current Year Previpus Year
{1} Value of Investments
i} Gross Value of Investmants
(@] In India 1,23,00042 1,23,739.31
(b} Outside India HIL| NIL
(it Provisions for Depraciation
{a}In Indla NIL NIL
(b) Outside India HiL| NIL
{iii} Nat Valur of Investments
{a} In India 1,23,000.42 1,23,739.31
b} Outside (hdla. HiE NIL|
2 of p hetd 13 depreclation on investmants,
[i} Opening balance NIl NIL|
|H) Add : Provisions made during tha year MIL| HIL|
(i} Lmss : Write-off / write-back of excass provisions during the year HIL| ML
i) Closing balance NIL| HIL|
{x} Business Rathoy
| Particular Curent Year Previous Year
Return on Equity (RoE) 473% -1.25%,
Retum on Assets (RoA} 3,545 -0.90%,
Nel profit par amphoyas {in fakhs) 73885 -285.11
[xl)  Pravistons and Contmgentles
[Break up of "Provisions and G gencies’ shown under the Prafit and Cwrrent Yoar Pranviaus Year
Loss Accaumt
F ions for depreclation on il Nl
Provisicn towsrds NFA Nil Nil
Proviskon mads towards Income tax 1,700.00 450.17
Other Provision and Contingmncies Nil NIl
Frovision for Standard Assets Nil Kil
i)  Concentration of MPAS
Particulars Cuarent Year
INR Lakhs [ Exposure as a % of votal assers
Tolal Exposure 1w top five NPA accounts il Nil
Particulars Pravious Year
INR Lakhs [ Exposure as a % of tokad assers
Total Exposure W top five NPA Hil | Nil

and Sub

(wl)  COwerseas Aoty {for those with Joint

Not applicabie, 25 company doas not have any joint venture and subsidiaries abroad during the current as well as previcus year.




GEETAMJALI TRADING AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE UMITED
Noves to finsnclal sistements For the year ended 3161 March, 3033

[niv}  Maturivy pattern of Assets and Usbilitles

¥ pattemn of certaln items of azsats and liabliities as at 31t March, 2022

15 dmpa 10 Dwverl Dwer 2 Dwer 3 Dvar B Oviar 1 yaar | Ovar 3 yaan
Partculary 1toTduys | 810 1d daya 20/31 dep month upto | months upto | monthe usto| months snd | sndopto 3 | amd upto 5 | Over 5 years Total
2 rmonth 3 months 6months | uptol year yanr YR
Advancas - - - - - - - - - - -
|!nvestments - - - - 10,3000 5,400.00 7,750.00 - - 95,550.42 | 1,23,000.42
h - - - - 10,500.00 J0,000.00 8.500.00 - - - 39,000.00

Foraige Currant aszats - - - B B - - - - - -
Foreign Currant Fabillties . - - B - - - - - -

y patvern of certain tems of assets mnd linbliities ax at 315t March, 2021

15 days to Owgr 1 Dwer 1 Duerd Ougr & Ower Iyiar | Dwier 3 yars
Partlaulars 1te7? dwm | Bto 14 days 30/31 daye month upto | manths upto | months upta | manths and | and upto3 | andupto 5 { Dver 5 years Total
1 month 1 montha Emonths | upto I ymar year year
Advances - - - - - - - - . - -
- - - - - - | 104.627.70 - - 1511560 | 1,23.739.31
- - - - 3,000.00 | 12,603.52 - 4,000.00 - 34,603.52
Forsign Cument austs - - - - - - - - - - -

Foreign Corment linbiRtes - - - - - - - - - - -

Note 42 : [mformation with regards to the following mitter's us specified in dividon | of Sthedule 1li of Tha Companles Act, 2013,
Thea Company does not have sny Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiawd or pending against the

0 Group for holding any Benaml proparty.
. {ii) Tha Company does not have any transactions with companies slruck off,
i} The Company doss not have amy charges or satisfaction which i yet o be regi 1 with Reg of C
1,

beyand the stabinary period as on Balancesheet dete.
(%] The Company has not traded or invested in Crypio currency or ¥irtual Currency during the financial year.

The & has not ad o or loaned or i 1 funds to any oiher {s) or entiry{kes}, Including foreign

entitiss | Jiarles} with the und ding that the diary shall;

{a} dinectly or indirectly kend ar invest in other persens or entities identiffed in any manner whatsoevar by oron

behalf of the [ultimate or

{b] provide any guarantes, securfty or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlanies.

o Tha Company haz not recelved anry fund from any persan{s} or entity{ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)
b with tha und, ding |whath rded in writing or ctherwise) thet the Comparmy shali:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or kwest in other persons ar entities identified In amy manner whatsosver by or on
behaif of the Funding Party {Ultimale Beneficiaries) or

{b) provide any guarantes, security or the like on behatf of the Uitimabe Be neficiaries

Tha Company has not entered [mo any such transaction which Is nat recorded in the books af account thet has bean
{vill  surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the lax assessmenls under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as,
search or survey ar any other ralevant provisions of the Income Tax Acl, 1961,

There are no unsperml amounts in respect of projects, that are req d to ba translarrad to a special account
(vl in compliance of provision of sub sectlan (6} of section 135 of Compenias Act since Corporate Social Respansibitity
{CSR) k& net applicable to the compeny.

In raspect of oiher than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that ars required to ba transfermed to 2 fund
[} specifled in Scheduke VIl of the Companies Act {the Art), in compliance with second provise te sub section 5 of section

15 of the Act since G Sacial & |CSR) is not applicable Lo the company.
, Nowm 43 : Add L inf: to Schedute I to the Compankes Act, 2013, has not bean furnished, to tha extant nol
applicable.
Note 44 : Previous year figures are regrouped / i wh conaldersd Y.
As per our report attached For and on behalf of Board of
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